BARCLAY DAMONYW

Kevin R. McAuliffe
Partner

June 14, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC EMAIL

County of Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency
201 West Third Street

Jamestown, New York 14701

Attn: Mark Geise, CEO

Re: Hanover Il PV, LLC — Updated Sales Tax Exemption Request

Dear Mr. Geise:

As you may recall, Hanover Il PV, LLC (the “Company”) submitted an updated
application for financial assistance related to the Company’s proposed solar project to be located
at 11064 Hanover Road, Hanover, New York. Since submission of the updated application, the
Company seeks to amend its sales tax exemption request to $415,502.94.

We kindly ask you consider this request at your upcoming board meeting. Should you
require anything further or have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Kevin R. McAuliffe

Kevin R. McAuliffe

cc: Milan Tyler, Esq. via mtyler@phillipslytle.com
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